IMMOFINANZ

Stefan Guetter



Personal	Info
reisuliai	

Nationality	Austrian
Age	52
Location	Vienna, Austria London, GB
Education	M.Sc., Accounting and

Magister degree, Business Administration, University of Innsbruck, 1993

Finance, London School of

Economics, 1995

Career Summary

9/2021 to Present	Replica SIM Partner (Financial company in Milan and London, focus bond trading and asset management)
2019 to 8/2021	Gemcorp Capital LLP Partner and General Manager (Investment Management firm with private credit focus, US\$ 1bn Assets under Management, London)
2014 to 2019	Akademia Residenz Berlin Director (Private RE company, focus on student housing market in Germany)
2009 to 2019	Aybrook Financial Partners Ltd Founding Partner (Independent capital markets advisors with focus on RE and debt markets, London, Dublin)
2007 to 2009	Dresdner Kleinwort Managing Director, Head of Global Distribution, Member of the Executive Committee
1995 to 2007	Merrill Lynch & Co Inc Positions in London, Frankfurt and New York, Senior Positions including Co-Head of EMEA Strategic Solutions, also Head of Debt Markets for Germany and Austria

Non-executive Board Affiliation

2016 to 2020	Aybrook Financial Partners Ireland Ltd
Other	
2010 to 2014	American International School Vienna, Treasurer, Member of the Executive Board
Since 2006	Donor, Member of the Wallace Circle,

London School of Economics